1B25-LI
(LIVERPOOL)

Tricia Simmons City ID Code 272

From: Catherine Long <clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com>

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 11:37 AM

To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

Cc: Lowell Matheny; brandon Middleton

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order - place culverts at CR 171 and 6th Street

Good morning, Mayor Matheny would like to turn in the following workorder:
Place culverts at the corner of CR 171 and 6 Street.

Location: CR 171 and 6 Street (It’s on a dedicated roadway, beside house number 9010 cry 171.)
Mark Peters

281-581-2826

2 culverts

18’ diameter

There are 2 culverts currently there, they want to add to the 2 that are already there, however, the 2 that are
already there in place are coming apart, so they need to be put back together and then the 2 new ones added

to either side.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

| am available Monday — Thursday from 8:00 AM — 5:00 PM and Friday from 8:00 AM — 12:00 PM.

Thank you and have a great day.

Catheirne Laong, TMRC, CCCII

City Secretary

Court Adminstrator

City of Liverpool

Municipal Court

Phone: 281-581-2342

Cell: 346-370-2959
www.cityofliverpooltexas.com

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS!
A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Please reply only to the sender. This information, and any
communication between any person and a city official, may be subject to the Public Information Act and subject to inspection by the public.
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Tricia Simmons

From: Andi Ford <andi@cityofoystercreek.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 9:27 AM

To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 220 Allen - Ditchwork request
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Worving,

Ws. Natalie Wright came in esterday and asked for help with her ditch. She said that i+ doesn't drain.
She said that the problem with the ditch, she thinks, is in front of the telephone pole and gas line. T+
needs +o be dug out. The problem area is located at 216 and 220 Allen Road. Ws. Natalie Wright 217-
2971992,
Thank You,

Anol Ford

City secretary

city of oyster Creek
(979)233-0243

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.




Tricia Simmons

IB25-R|
(RICHWOOD)
City ID Code 733

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good Afternoon,

Kaytee Ellis <lellis@richwoodtx.gov>
Monday, July 7, 2025 4:42 PM

ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

[EXTERNAL] 33627 Blue Marlin culvert relocation

Follow up
Flagged

| have a builder requesting the following be relocated:

33627 Blue Marlin
Oliver Garcia
979-292-4912
Culvert relocation

4 —24” culverts to be moved to staked location

City of Qlehuvod

—— TEXAS —

THANK YOU,

Keife Tl

UTILITIES & PERMITTING

. 979-265-2082
™ lellis@richwoodtx.gov
@www.RichwoodTX.gov

1800 N Brazosport Blvd.

Richwood, TX 77531

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

N Ny

\GREED -

“Brazoria County Engineer

—~ M)
Yate Approved Z--ZZ- 2;:)‘Date Completed

VO#
‘OMMENTS




